

CURRICULUM VITA

Of

Arazo Mohamed Mostafa

I'm working as employee now in one of the Iraq institution and I worked also as a lecturer in my governorate and give lessons in my major. My personal characteristics are ability to work within a team, good communication skills, quick learner, leadership skills. I would like to be the person who affects morally and materially on other people as God and our Prophet Muhammed (may God bless him and grant him peace) commanded us to.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- **Gender:** Female
- **Nationality:** Iraqi- Kurdish
- **Birth Date:** 01-1-1984
- **Address:** Iraq- Kirkuk- Azadi.
- **Language:**
Kurdish: Native Language, English: Very good , Arabic: Very good

CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Mobile Number:** 0770-230-17-44
- **E- mail:** arazo.2007@yahoo.com
arazo84@gmail.com
- **Google Scholar:**
<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=rGoHDJgAAAAJ&hl=en&authuser=1>
- **ORCID :** <https://orcid.org/0000-0001-7987-1295>
- **Research gate:** https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Arazo_Mustafa

EDUCATION

2015 - 2017 Sulaimani University (SULAIMANI)

Master: Computer Science College of Science

Major: Computer Science

2004 - 2007 Kirkuk University (KIRKUK)

Bachelor: Computer Science faculty of Science

WORK EXPERIENCE

The Directorate of Municipalities of Kirkuk: 2007 to date

- Installation and maintenance of computer, Networks and technical design of the sections of the Directorate.
- Overseeing the program of the Department of IT projects.
- Design an information system, the database to collect information for the department projects.

Faculty of Basic Education of Kirkuk: (2017-2018)

- Lecture in kindergarten department two days in a week.

Scientific Researches:

- Arazo M. Mustafa and Tarik A. Rashid, “Kurdish Stemmer Pre-processing Steps for Improving Information Retrieval”, published in Journal of Information Science, 1–14, sagepub.co.uk/journalsPermissions.nav, DOI: 10.1177/0165551516683617, jis.sagepub.com, Thomson Reuters, ISI indexed, Journal Citation Reports Authors. Impact Factor 0.878, 2016.
- Tarik A. Rashid, Arazo M. Mustaf, Ari M. Saeed, “A Robust Categorization System for Kurdish Sorani Text Documents, published in Information Technology Journal. The journal is indexed by SCIMAGO and Elsevier (SCOPUS), Impact Factor SJR 0.20, 2017.
- Tarik A. Rashid, Arazo M. Mustaf, Ari M. Saeed Automatic Kurdish Text Classification Using KDC 4007 Dataset, accepted in Springer book, Series Title: Lecture Notes on Data Engineering and Communications Technologies: Book title: Advances in Internetworking, Data & Web Technologies, Indexing: The books of this series are submitted to ISI Proceedings, EI, Scopus, MetaPress, Springerlink, 2017.

(The above three researches are supplementing to the Master Degree)

- Saeed, Ari M., Tarik A. Rashid, Arazo M. Mustafa, Rawan A. Al-Rashid Agha, Ahmed S. Shamsaldin, and Nawzad K. Al-Salihi. "An evaluation of Reber stemmer with longest match stemmer technique in Kurdish Sorani text classification." Iran Journal of Computer Science 1, no. 2 (2018): 99-107.
- Saeed, Ari M., Tarik A. Rashid, Arazo M. Mustafa, Polla Fattah, and Birzo Ismael. "Improving Kurdish Web Mining through Tree Data Structure and Porter's Stemmer Algorithms." UKH Journal of Science and Engineering 2, no. 1 (2018): 48-54.

Personal Characteristics

- Ability to work within a team.
- Good communication skills.
- Quick learner.
- Leadership skills

REFERENCES

Professor Dr. Tarik Ahmed Rashid

Phone : (+964) 07501094233

Address: College of Computer Sciences, University of Kurdistan Hewlêr (UKH), Kurdistan, Iraq.

Email: tarik.rashid@su.edu.krd

tarikrashid4@gmail.com